
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 4, 1974 

I 
{ 

The President Pro Tempore 

of the Senate 

Si r: 

I ask the Congress to consider a supplemental request for 
appropriations for the fiscal year 1975. This proposal provides 
for an increase in the amount of $1,796,805 for the United States 
Senate. 

The details of this proposal are set forth in the enclosed 
letter of September 24, 1974, from the Financial Clerk, United 
States Senate. As required by law, this request is transmitted 
without change. 

Respectfully, 

Digitized from Box 3 of the White House Press Releases at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



" -'l'JA.R1OCEl.V 
-i" f'INANCIAI..~ 

Director 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

DISBURSING OFFICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

/ 

October 4 g 1974 

Office of Management and Budget 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Sir: 

Attached herewith are supplemental budget estimates for fiscal year 
1975 for the United States Senate. 

I. would appreciate your prompt handling of these item.s in time for 
qonsideration by the Senate Committee on Appropriations in the First 
Supplemental Approprlation bill for fiscal year 1975. 

WAR:pmw 

truly, _ /J //} /
0Jd;j/ ,1/

iPph~ 
Willia..m A. Ridgely II /1 
Financial Clerk, U. S. S~ate '/ 

i/ 



LEGISL.4.TIVE B.?_:UJCH 

SEHATE 

Salaries, Officers ~d Employees 

Office of the Secretary 

For an additional amount :f'~r "Office of the Sec:::-etary, IF, $75,525. 

Committee ~ployees 

For an additional amOl.lI1t for "Co.mittee Employees, IF $349,980. 

Contingent Expenses of the Senate 


Inquiries and Investigations 


For an additional amount for." Inquiries and Investigations, It
$5,000. 


For an additional an.ount for "InQ.uiries and Investigations,"

fiscal year 1974, $250,000. 


Miscellaneous Ite:r;:s 


For an additional amount for "Itis cellaneous Items," fis cal year

197!f, ~;;1,050 ,000. 

Stationery (Revolv~~g Fund) 

For an additional amount for "Statio!J.ery (Revolving Fund),"$300. 

JOINT ITEMS 


Contingent Expenses of the Senate 


Joint Committee on Printi~g 


For an additional amOlL.>J.t for "Joint Corr.""ittee on Printing," $66,000. 

I 




